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Andrew Hartcher - Woodlawn Alter native Waste Technology Project (MP 06_0239) MOD 1 (Your Ref:
Q91/00233, RM S Ref: STH07/01072)

From: BOES Andrea R <Andrea.BOES@rms.nsw.gov.au>

To: Andrew Hartcher <Andrew.Hartcher@planning.nsw.gov.au>, "information@plan...

Date: 20/01/2014 3:15 PM

Subject: Woodlawn Alternative Waste Technology Project (MP 06_0239) MOD 1 (Y our Ref: Q91/00233, RMS

Ref: STH07/01072)
Attachments. Referral Letter 16.12.2013.pdf

Dear Andrew

Reference is made to your letter dated 16 December 2013 regarding the proposed modification to Woodlawn Alternative
Waste Technology Project referred to the Roads and Maritime Services (RMS) for consideration.

RMS has reviewed the submitted information and notes that no change is proposed to the processing capacity of the
facility or the approved traffic generation rates. Given this, RMS does not object to the proposed modification in principle.

Regards

Andrea Boes
Development Assessment Officer

Network & Safety Southern

Network Management | Southern Region
T 024221 2771 F 02 4221 2777
WWW.rms.nsw.gov.au

Roads and Maritime Services
90 Crown Street Wollongong NSW 2500 | PO Box 477 Wollongong NSW 2520
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IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachment to it are intended only to be read or used by the named addressee. It is confidential and may contain
legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistaken transmission to you. Roads and Maritime Services (RMS) is not
responsible for any unauthorised alterations to this e-mail or attachment to it. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not
necessarily the views of RMS. If you receive this e-mail in error, please immediately delete it from your system and notify the sender. You must not disclose,
copy or use any part of this e-mail if you are not the intended recipient.
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